

**BYLAWS OF
CENTRAL TEXAS MASONRY CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION**

ARTICLE I

SECTION 1

The Name of the Corporation shall be Central Texas Masonry Contractors Association.

SECTION 2

The PRINCIPAL OFFICE of the Corporation in the State of Texas shall be located in the vicinity of or within the City of Austin, Texas, County of Travis. The Corporation may have such other offices, either within or without the State of Texas, As the Board of Directors may determine or as the affairs of the Corporation may require from time to time.

SECTION 3

The Corporation shall have and continuously maintain in the State of Texas a REGISTERED OFFICE, and a REGISTERED AGENT whose office is identical with such registered office, as required by the Texas Non-Profit Corporation Act. The registered office may be, but need not be, identical with the principal office of the Corporation in the State of Texas, and the address of the registered office may be changed from time to time by the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE II

THE PURPOSES for which this Corporation exists shall be to organize the proprietors and owners of masonry contracting business and those firms engaged in the support of those businesses in the Central Texas area into an association to acquire, preserve, and disseminate valuable business information with respect to the masonry contracting industry; to provide and maintain suitable rooms for the conduct of the business of the Association; to assist in training and educational programs for masonry workers; and generally to promote the interest of trade and increase the facilities of commercial transactions related to the masonry contracting industry, within the purview of Section 53, Article 1202, Revised Civil Statutes of Texas, all activities and functions of the Corporation being at all times conducted on a non-profit basis.

ARTICLE III

SECTION I

CONTRACTOR MEMBERS: Any person engaged in the business of masonry contracting in the Central Texas vicinity as an individual or as an officer of any firm or Corporation engaged in such business shall be eligible for membership in this Association. A contractor member shall have voting privileges and may serve as President, Vice-President, Secretary, Treasurer, Director, or Committeeman.

SECTION 2

ASSOCIATE MEMBERS: Any individual, firm, or corporation regularly engaged in and primarily interested in the promotion of the masonry contracting industry shall be eligible for membership in the Association as an associate member. An associate member may serve as President, Vice-President, Secretary, Treasurer, or Director. Associate members have full voting privileges.

SECTION 3

APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP shall be made to the Central Texas Masonry Contractors Association in writing on a supplied form with a check in the amount of the appropriate dues payable to the Associates. Each application accompanied by a check shall be referred to the membership committee for investigation. Said committee shall investigate such application and report its findings at a regular meeting of the Association no later than three (3) regular meetings after such application was first submitted to the Central Texas Masonry Contractors Association. Each application for membership shall be voted upon by the voting members of the Association present at such meeting and the applicant shall be voted to membership by a majority vote of the voting members present at such meeting. Upon approval of said application, the applicant will then become a member of the Central Texas Masonry Contractors Association. No check received with an application for membership shall be deposited until such application has been approved and accepted.

SECTION 4

All members of this Association shall pay regular DUES as determined by a majority vote from a quorum of the voting members. Dues set forth by membership shall be for a period of one (1) year and will be pro-rated for any membership applications received during the calendar year. Dues will be invoiced in the month of December to be paid no later than the following January 31st.

SECTION 5

The TREASURER shall have custody of all Association funds and shall keep books belonging to the Corporation showing full and accurate amounts of all receipts and disbursements. He shall deposit all monies and other valuable effects of the corporation in a depository in the vicinity of or within the City of Austin, Texas, approved by the Board of Directors. He shall render an account of the deposits and disbursements and financial condition of the Corporation at any time when requested of him by the President, by the Board of Directors, or upon resolution adopted by the membership at any regular meeting. He shall co-sign checks or orders for payments of money. The Treasurer may be a contractor or an associate member.

SECTION 6

Any of the above officers may be BONDED when required by the Board of Directors, said bond to be conditioned for faithful performance of duties to the Association and the premium for such bond paid for the Association.

SECTION 7

The officers above named shall be ELECTED by the voting membership at the first regular meeting of the Association in the month of July each year and shall serve from the succeeding September 1 to August 31. The Vice-President shall inform the Board and membership at or before the first regular meeting of the Association in the month of June whether he or she shall serve as President for the following year.

ARTICLE VI

SECTION 1

There shall be a REGULAR MEETING of this Association as determined by the Board for the purpose of transacting such business as may come before the meeting, and the Association hereby waives the call and notice of the time, place and agenda of said meetings. The place of each succeeding regular meeting will be announced at the prior meeting. Special meetings may be called at the discretion of the officers.

SECTION 2

Presence in person of at least five (5) of the voting membership shall constitute a QUORUM at any regular meeting, provided at least two (2) of the elected officers of the Association are present.

ARTICLE IX

Upon DISSOLUTION of the Corporation, the Board of Directors shall, after paying or making provision for payment of all liabilities of the Corporation, dispose of all the assets of the corporation exclusively for the purposes of the corporation in such manner, or to such organization or organizations organized and operated exclusively for charitable, educational, religious, or scientific purposes as shall at the time qualify as an exempt organization or organizations under Section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (or corresponding provisions in effect at such time), as the Board of Directors shall determine. Any such assets not so disposed of shall be disposed of by the District Court of the county which the principal office of the corporation is then located, exclusively for such purpose or to such organization or organizations, as said Court shall determine, which are organized and operated exclusively for such purposes.

**BYLAW CHANGES
CENTRAL TEXAS MASONRY CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION**

January 14, 2011

Article V, Section 7- Current

The officers above named shall be ELECTED by the voting membership at the first regular meeting of the Association in the month of August each year and shall serve from the succeeding September 1 to August 31. The Vice-President shall inform the Board and membership at or before the first regular meeting of the Association in the month of June whether he or she shall serve as President for the following year.

Article V, Section 7- Proposed

The officers above named shall be ELECTED by the voting membership at the first regular meeting of the Association in the month of July each year and shall serve from the succeeding September 1 to August 31. The Vice-President shall inform the Board and membership at or before the first regular meeting of the Association in the month of June whether he or she shall serve as President for the following year.

Read By Liz Becker during General Meeting on January 27, 2011

Read By Louise Hayn during General Meeting on March 24, 2011

Read By _____ during General Meeting on May 26, 2011

Voted on at General Meeting on May 26, 2011.

Resolution: Change Passed

Change Not Passed

**BYLAW CHANGES
CENTRAL TEXAS MASONRY CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION**

January 14, 2011

Article VI, Section 1- Current

There shall be a REGULAR MEETING of this Association each month for the purpose of transacting such business as may come before the meeting, and the Association hereby waives the call and notice of the time, place and agenda of said meetings. The place of each succeeding regular meeting will be announced at the prior meeting. Special meetings may be called at the discretion of the officers.

Article VI, Section 1- Proposed

There shall be a REGULAR MEETING of this Association as determined by the Board for the purpose of transacting such business as may come before the meeting, and the Association hereby waives the call and notice of the time, place and agenda of said meetings. The place of each succeeding regular meeting will be announced at the prior meeting. Special meetings may be called at the discretion of the officers.

Read By Liz Barber during General Meeting on January 27, 2011

Read By Louis Hays during General Meeting on March 24, 2011

Read By _____ during General Meeting on May 26, 2011

Voted on at General Meeting on May 26, 2011.

Resolution: Change Passed

Change Not Passed

**BYLAW CHANGES
CENTRAL TEXAS MASONRY CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION**

January 14, 2011

Article VIII- Current

Any member of this Association shall have the power to originate and suggest alternation, amendments, or additions to these BYLAWS, provided that any proposed alteration, amendment, or addition be submitted in writing and read to the membership at three (3) successive regular meeting before being voted upon. After such proposed revision shall have been read at the third successive meeting, it shall be accepted or rejected by a majority vote of the members present at such meeting, provided there be a quorum present.

Article VIII - Proposed

Any member of this Association shall have the power to originate and suggest alternation, amendments, or additions to these BYLAWS, provided that any proposed alteration, amendment, or addition be submitted in writing and read to the membership at two (2) successive regular meeting before being voted upon. After such proposed revision shall have been read at the second successive meeting, it shall be accepted or rejected by a majority vote of the members present at such meeting, provided there be a quorum present.

Read By *Liz Beber* during General Meeting on January 27, 2011

Read By *Laura Hays* during General Meeting on March 24, 2011

Read By _____ during General Meeting on May 26, 2011

Voted on at General Meeting on May 26, 2011.

Resolution: Change Passed

Change Not Passed